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Wright, Belinda

From: Giannakos, Anna
Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2017 12:27 PM
To: 'Neale Hutchinson'
Cc: Kolacz, Miriam; Macrae, Tess
Subject: TRIM: RE: Wooramel Roadhouse [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Dear Mr Hutchinson 

 

Thank you for your confirmation.  

 

We will clarify on the ACCC's public register that the proposed conduct under exclusive dealing notification N99646 

lodged by Optigolf WA PTY LTD t/as Wooramel Roadhouse on 18 April 2017 relates only to the Wooramel 

Roadhouse located at Lot 1 North West Coastal Highway, Wooramel WA 6701.  

 

Kind regards,  

Anna  

 

 

Anna Giannakos  

Senior Analyst | Adjudication | Merger and Authorisation Review Division 

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission 

Level 35, The Tower 360 Elizabeth Street, Melbourne 3000|GPO Box 520, Melbourne VIC 3001 

T:+61 3 9290 6920| F:+61 3 9663 3699|http://www.accc.gov.au 

 

Office hours: Part-time Monday - Friday 

 Please consider the environment before printing this  

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Neale Hutchinson   

Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2017 12:21 PM 

To: Giannakos, Anna 

Subject: Wooramel Roadhouse  

 

Hello Anna 

This is to confirm my application for Wooramel Roadhouse, conduct only relates to One (1) site. 

 

Regards 

Neale Hutchinson 

 

 




